



92165

# Retlif Testing Laboratories

101 New Boston Road, Goffstown, NH, USA, 03045 (603) 497-4600 - FAX (603) 497-5281

## FACSIMILE MESSAGE SHEET

COMPANY: FCC  
ATTENTION: Linda ELLIOTT  
FAX NO: 301-344-2050  
FROM: SCOTT WENTWORTH

DATE: 11-17-98  
REF:  
PAGE[S]: 3

MESSAGE:

AC/LE 11-24-98  
TR/JD 11-23-98

4439

\*\*\*\*\*  
THIS MESSAGE [ ] WILL [ ] WILL NOT BE CONFIRMED BY MAIL  
\*\*\*\*\*

### CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE

This information is intended only for the addressee. It may be legally privileged and confidential. If you have received this information in error, please notify us immediately. If the reader of this message is not the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any disclosure, dissemination, distribution or copying of this communication or its contents is strictly prohibited.



# Retlif Testing Laboratories

101 New Boston Road, Goffstown, NH 03045  
603-497-4600 - Fax: 603-497-5281

CORPORATE OFFICE  
785 Marconi Avenue  
Rutherford, NJ 07070  
516-737-1500 Fax 516-737-1497  
(A NY Corporation)

BRANCH (LABORATORY)  
11 Harts Lane, Suite H  
East Brunswick, NJ 08816  
732-257-0800 Fax 732-257-6661  
(A NJ LLC)

ENGINEERING OFFICE  
27777 Franklin Road  
Southfield, MI 48034  
248-213-0265 Fax 248-213-0257

November 17, 1998

Federal Communications Commission  
Equipment Authorization Division  
Applications Processing Branch  
7435 Oakland Mills Road  
Columbia, MD 21046

Ref: #4439 (FCC ID: KFSORTOVOXM1)

Attn: Linda Elliott

Dear Ms. Elliott:

Attached is a revised FCC ID Label pursuant to your request dated November 3, 1998. I trust that this information will satisfy the label requirement so that the processing of the above referenced application can continue.

If any further information is needed please contact me at 603-497-4600 or via fax at 603-497-5281

Sincerely,

Retlif Testing Laboratories

Scott Wentworth  
Branch Manager

NVLAP

ACCREDITED BY NIST



Membership Corporate/Individual

ACIL • NCSL • SAE • IEEE • AEA • NARTE • ASQC • ANSI • RSSI • TIA • AREMA • IES

A New York State Corporation

<http://www.retlif.com>

MEMBER  
ACIL



November 16, 1998

Federal Communications Commission  
Equipment Authorization Division  
Applications Processing Branch  
7435 Oakland Mills Road  
Columbia, MD 21046

Re: Alignment of ID # on Ortovox M1 Beacon

Dear Sir

The FCC requirement for the ID Number on the M1 Beacon is:

FCC ID:KF5ORTOVOXM1

This ID Number will be affixed to the product in this configuration.

Sincerely,

A handwritten signature in black ink, appearing to read "Marcus L. Peterson", written over a horizontal line.

Marcus L. Peterson  
Manager